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City Council Memorandum

To:  Mayor Hicks & City Councilmembers
From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: March 16, 2016

Item: Pioneer Park Sand Volleyball Courts

Council Action Requested:
Approve the quoted expenses of excavation, hauling, sand, parts, and labor by
Gartzke Construction Inc. for the lump sum price of $29,575.

Background Information:

In October of 2015, the Parks & Recreation Department received a $40,000 grant
from AH-HA through Regina Hospital to construct two sand volleyball courts at
Pioneer Park within the outdoor hockey rink. Staff contacted local contractors for
estimated pricing of the project, ensuring estimates would be within grant
allocations. Since the time of inquiry, staff have been working closely with Gartzke
Construction, who was the most cost effective contractor for this project.

The project will entail excavation of the entire interior of the hockey rink to a depth
of 18 inches which will also be sloped to a center drain, installation of rock in the
drain, installation of geotextile fabric, and installation of 18 inches of sand. Finally,
the sleeves for the court uprights will also be installed, as will the anchors for the
court boundaries.

This project is projected to begin at the end of March or early April when conditions
are favorable. The projected completion date of this project is on or around April
29t

Financial Impact:
None — the project will remain within grant allocation.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
The PRC helped to generate the list of ideas submitted to AH-HA at their April 14",
2015 meeting.

Council Committee Discussion:
None.

Attachments:
* Project Quote — Gartzke Construction
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